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SIERRA WIRELESS

HEART OF THE WIRELESS MACHINE®
FCC ID: N7NMC8795
Modular Approval Request Letter

Sierra Wireless, Inc

22nd Sept 2009
Dear Application Examiner,

Sierra Wireless’s MC8795V is a UMTS/GSM/GPRS module, FCC ID: N7NMC8795

Would like to have your authorization as modular approval specific to the
UMTS/GSM/GPRS etc,, The requirement of Public Notice DA00-1407 have been met and
shown on the following statements.

1. “The modular transmitter must have its own RF shielding.” The radio portion of this
module has been shielded, please see Exhibition Photo.

2. “The modular transmitter must have buffered modulation/data inputs.” The EUT
has buffered data inputs; it is integrated in chip MSM6290.

3. “The modular transmitter must have its own power supply regulation.” The power
management PM6653 chip controls the power up, power down and power
transitions of other devices associated to a specific functionality. The RF
converter embedded inside chip MSM6290 will influence the frequency radiation
and hence have to be powered by PM6653 with a voltage of 3.3V.



4. "The modular transmitter must be tested in a stand-alone configuration.” The EUT
was placed on a Development Starfed board as a sfand-clone configuration.
Flease refer 1o Test Result of mode in the test report.

5. "The modular fransmitter must be labeled with its own FCC ID number.” Pleass
see exhibition Label sample for the FCC I of this module. And also in the User
manual,

6. "The modular fransmitter must comply with any specific ule or operating
reguirements applicable te the transmitter and the manufacturer must provide
adequate instructions along with the module to explain any such requirements.”
The EUT s compliance with all applicable FCC rules. Detail instructions for
maintaining compliance are given in the Users Manual.

7. "The meodular fransmitter must comply with any applicakble RF exposure
requirements.” The EUT is compliant with all applicable RF exposure requirements.
RF Exposure is addressed in the RF exposure exhibition.

Flease contact ne if you have any further quastions. Thanks for your attention.

Best regards,
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Title: Frofect Manager of Manage



